



Shilpa Shashidharan
Planning & Environmental Coordinator
Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 7, 799 Pacific Highway
Chatswood, NSW 2067

27/09/2021

Dear Ms Shashidharan

**Dunloe Quarry (MP06_0030)
rehabilitation bond calculation**

I refer to the rehabilitation bond calculation submitted in accordance with condition 31 of Schedule 3 of the conditions of consent for the Dunloe Quarry (MP06_0030).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the rehabilitation bond calculation (dated May 2021) to the value of \$880,877. Please provide the Department with a revised rehabilitation bond to this value in accordance with the timing requirements set out in the conditions of consent.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact James McDonough on (02) 9585 6313.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Jessie Evans'.

Jessie Evans
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Secretary